From: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX

To: Anne-Mari
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act
Date: July 16, 2019 1:33:31 PM

Jessica may be able to free up her schedule on Thursday for anytime after 3:30pm.

After this weeks-22

From: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

| have reached out to Jessica to confirm her availability over the next couple of days.

s.13

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Dana,

The Greens staff have asked for a update on Legislation, | had asked Jessica about availability, the
Greens pushed for this Thursday, but | was suggesting next week ,but it would need to be before the
July 29th meeting between MSF and MLA Olsen. Can | get a time in the next few days for availability
of staff to give an up date, or can a briefing note be developed and we take the meeting they
requested on Thursday ?

Anne marie

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

All, I'think everyone is back now. Anne-Marie and Aldous, can we start this one rolling again with
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some availabilities?

Hilary

From: Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
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

Thanks Hilary.

FYls.22 Can our shop circle back on Monday re: timing?

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: July 3, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX
<Aldous.Sperl@|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX
<Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

All,
Further to the request from the June Consultation Committee Meeting for early briefings on fall
legislation, can we set up a meeting between MIRR and the Green Caucus to discuss the BC
Reconciliation Act?
Timing: next few weeks; 30 minutes.
Attendees:

e Green caucus staff TBD by Evan

e MA Anne-Marie Sam and MIRR staff (TBD by Anne-Marie)

e CASA Donna Sanford and/or Hilary Hop Wo

Location:
e Can the Green Caucus meeting room be available (028)?

Please let me know if | can assist in any way.
Regards,

Hilary Hop Wo
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Manager, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
0:778 974 3749

M: 250 213 3995
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From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPEEX

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sperl. Aldous LASS:EX; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX; Sam. Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Pivni v :

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Date: July 16, 2019 10:37:05 AM

Aldous Sperl from Green Caucus staff and Hilary Hop Wo from CASAS. Can we just call Whitney from
the room if she’s the only remote person?

thanks

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-
Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Hi all,

May | please know who will be attending this meeting. (MIRR) Ann Marie Sam in person and Whitney
will call in, can you please provide me the call in detail’s.

Thanks,

Paula Demele

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 778 974-6018

From: Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 16, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
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
11am on Thursday July 18 works. Room 28 is available. I've booked the room from 11am-12pm.

Cheers,
Aldous

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX
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<Whitney.Marrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

<AnneMarie. .ca>
Cc: Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Hi

Thursday July 18th , Ann Marie and Whitney are also available between 11 and 1.30 pm.

Thanks,

Paula Demele

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 778 974-6018

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX
<Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie
IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Thanks,

Wednesday is all clear for me. Thursday is more challenging, but | could do between 11 and 1.30.
Aldous?

Please note the premier’s office wants this one to happen asap.

Thanks,

Hilary

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 3:45 PM

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

Ann Marie/Whitney are able to do Wednesday or Thursday. Ann Marie can attend in person and
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Whitney would need to call in.
Please let me know what time you are thinking about.

Thants,
Paula Demelo
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 778 974-6018

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX
<Whitnhey.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie
IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

I'm including Paula Demelo on these emails so she can work with Ann Marie and Whitney on these,
thanks!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX
<Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Yeah, an early briefing re intentions for fall legislation, not a final product. And yes, staff only.

From: Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX

Sent: July 15, 2019 3:17 PM

To: Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
<Hilary.HopWo®@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
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
Safe to assume that the intention is for it to be a preliminary and informal touch base between staff?
s.22 but happy to be dialed in.

Whitney

From: Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July 15, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX
<Whitney.Maorrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Hi Hilary,

Aside from a meeting tomorrow morning (till 11am) | have an open calendar Tuesday, Wednesday
and Thursday. Rm 28 can be available.

Cheers

Aldous

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sper|@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
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
<Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

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
e (Canthe Green Caucus meeting room be available (028)?

Please let me know if | can assist in any way.
Regards,

Hilary Hop Wo

Manager, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

0:778974 3749
M: 250 213 3995
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From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
To: i i EX; Sam. Anne-Marie IBR:EX; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX

Ce: Pivnick. Evan V LASS:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act
Date: July 3, 2019 2:51:14 PM

Yep, turns out green caucus staff aren’t around either so that makes sense.

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

Fy|S-22 . Can our shop circle back on Monday re: timing?

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
0: 778 974 3749

M: 250 213 3995
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From: Sperl, Aldous

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX; Sam. Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Demelo. Paula IRR:EX; Morrison. Whitney IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act
Date: July 16, 2019 2:14:48 PM

Works for me. I'll book rm 28 for 3:30-4:30.
Cheers

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX
<Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

That’s fine on my end. Aldous?

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney
IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

It would be good to have an update with the ADM Jessica Wood, she can be available after 3:30 pm
on Thursday ?

Anne Marie Sam / Senior Ministerial Assistant / Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation / 778-584-5506

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 10:47 AM

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

Ok, let us know what time would work for staff and I'll change the invite | just sent.

Alternatively, a high level briefing from you thursday followed by a briefing with Adam Olsen next
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week (which will be needed anyway) with ministry staff is also an option.
Thanks,

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX
<Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo®@gov.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney
IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

| am working with staff to see what would work, and have not received back a time that would work
, 5o | am not sure we can confirm for a Thursday

Anne Marie Sam / Senior Ministerial Assistant / Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation / 778-584-5506

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 10:31 AM

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
11lam on Thursday July 18 works. Room 28 is available. I've booked the room from 11am-12pm.

Cheers,
Aldous

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX
<Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Hi

Thursday July 1gth , Ann Marie and Whitney are also available between 11 and 1.30 pm.

Fhanks,

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
<Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@leg.be.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie
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
<Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bec.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie
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
Pauta Demela
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

I’'m including Paula Demelo on these emails so she can work with Ann Marie and Whitney on these,
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
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
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
<Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
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

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary. A >

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.be.ca>

Cc: Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

All, | think everyone is back now. Anne-Marie and Aldous, can we start this one rolling again with
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

<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX <Aldous.Sperl@]eg.bc.ca>
Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Reconciliation Act

Thanks Hilary.

Fy|s-22 Can our shop circle back on Monday re: timing?

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

To: Sam. Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Reconciliation Act Briefing
Date: July 16, 2019 4:59:13 PM

Okay, | will share the details with Jessica.

We plan on keeping it a verbal briefing, okay with you.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX On Behalf Of Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: July 16, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Reconciliation Act Briefing

When: July 18, 2019 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 028

so Greens accepted that Jessica is available after 3;30 and booked this meeting on Thursday

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Morrison, Whitney
IRR:EX

Subject: Reconciliation Act Briefing

When: Thursday, July 18, 2019 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 028

We will call Whitney from the room.
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